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December 30, 2019 r~rn@ rn a wrn~ 

The Honorable Bart Castleberry 
Mayor of Conway 
1201 Oak Street 
Conway, Arkansas 72032 

Dear Mayor Castleberry: 

Re: Job 080634 

lJll JAN ~: 6 2020 ~ 
By 

F.A.P. STPC-9095(40) 
Hwy. 64/Hogan Ln. Signal (Conway) (S) 
Faulkner County 

State and Federal-aid job numbers have been assigned for the referenced intersection improvement 
project. As you are aware from the Department's August 26, 2019 letter, the City' s estimated total project 
cost for a signal would be $1 ,335,550. Based on your latest request, a roundabout will be considered as a 
possible alternative for this intersection. Because federal and state funding through this program is capped 
for an individual project at $350,000 and $43,750, respectively, additional costs associated with 
construction of a roundabout would be passed on to the City. 

At this time, we request that the City submit a check in the amount of $35,000, made payable to 
the Arkansas Department of Transportation. This will be the City's deposit for preliminary engineering 
associated with the project. This deposit will be applied to the City's matching share when the construction 
contract is awarded. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ashley Smith or Daniel Siskowski in our Program 
Management Division at (501) 569-2481. 

c: Deputy Director and Chief Operating Officer 
Deputy Director and Chief Engineer 
Assistant Chief Engineers 
Fiscal Services 
Maintenance 
Program Management 
Right of Way 
Roadway Design 
Surveys 
Transportation Planning and Policy 
District 8 
Job 080634 "C" File 

Sincerely, 

Scott E. Bennett, P.E. 
Director 


